
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 
Council 

 
Wednesday 2 December 2015 

7.00 pm 
Links Community Centre, 353 Rotherhithe New Road, London SE16 3HF 

 
There will be information stalls prior to the meeting 

 
Singers from the Rotherhithe and Bermondsey Choral Society will open the meeting. 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Bill Williams (Chair) 
Councillor Sunny Lambe (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai 
Councillor Stephanie Cryan 
Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Ben Johnson 

Councillor Richard Livingstone 
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Damian O’Brien 
Councillor James Okosun 
Councillor Leo Pollak 
Councillor Lisa Rajan 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Kath Whittam 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 24 November 2015 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any 
item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 17 
October 2015. 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

7. COUNCIL'S BUDGET CONSULTATION  
 

7.05pm 

8. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

7.30pm 

 - Neighbourhood Fund 2016/17 launch 
- Update on Canada Water masterplan from British Land 

 

 

9. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

7.35pm 

 Local Police Team 
 

 

10. COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT LIST (CIPL) 
WORKSHOPS  

 

7.45pm 

 BREAK - opportunity for residents to speak to councillors and officers   
 

    8.15pm 

11. PLANNING POLICY VISION FOR BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE  
 

8.30pm 

 Officers to present consultation as part of the New Southwark Plan 
 

 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

8.40pm 

 There is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. 
 
Residents of persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. Responses 
may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

13. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 7 - 31) 
 

8.50pm 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report. 
 

 

14. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

8.55pm 

 Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly 
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council. 
 
Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team. 
 
The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in January 2016. 
 

 

 OTHER REPORTS 
 

 

 The following items are also scheduled for consideration at this meeting: 
 

 

15. JUBILEE CYCLE QUIETWAY  
 

 

 Blackfriars Road to Tower Bridge Road cycle route consultation feedback. 
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  Tuesday 24 November 2015 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 7525 7187 or 
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7187.  
 
 

 



1 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
 
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community 
Council held on Saturday 17 October 2015 at 1.00 pm at Silverlock Community Hall, 
Warndon Street, Rotherhithe SE16 2SB  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Bill Williams (Chair) 

Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai 
Councillor Stephanie Cryan 
Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor Ben Johnson 
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Damian O'Brien 
Councillor Leo Pollak 
Councillor Michael Situ 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Michael Tsoukaris, Group Manager, Design & Conservation 
Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager 
Simon Phillips, Team Leader of Transport Policy 
Marian Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer 
Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 The chair welcomed residents, councillors and officers to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors David Hubber, Richard Livingstone, 
Eliza Mann, James Okosun and Lisa Rajan; and for lateness from Councillors Evelyn 
Akoto and Lucas Green. 
 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 There were none. 
 

1
Agenda Item 5



2 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 They were none. 
 

5. MINUTES  
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2015 be agreed as a correct record 
of that meeting. 

 

6. EDWARD III CONSERVATION AREA  
 

 Michael Tsoukaris, Group Manager, Design & Conservation, explained that the the 
extension of the King Edward III Conservation Area was recommended to Planning 
Committee on 6 October 2015 and that it had been agreed and implemented. 
 
Michael apologised for the delay and the lack of a report back to community council before 
now. The item had previously come to community council in 2012. 
 
The chair and Councillor Anood Al-Samerai said they were not satisfied with the situation 
and would seek an apology from the planning department. 
 

7. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 There were none. 
 

8. CRIME AND COMMUNITY SAFETY PANEL  
 

 The chair welcomed a panel of local residents, officers and councillors to discuss the 
theme. Each briefly introduced themselves before answering questions from the audience 
on a range of crime and community safety issues. 
 
Members of the panel – 
Councillor Bill Williams, Chair of Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council 
Councillor Michael Situ, Cabinet Member for Communities and Safety 
Councillor Kath Whittam, Surrey Docks Ward Police Panel Chair 
Abby and Marcus from Neighbourhood Watch  
Peter Vittles from Metro Charity 
Colin Hartridge Price from Riverside Safer Neighbourhood Police Panel 
Keith Daley, Manager of Southwark’s Drugs and Alchohol Team 
Elena Noel, Co-Chair of Southwark Safer Neighbourhoods Board 
Sergeant Chris Iliffe, Local Police Team 
PC Chris Chapman, Community Engagement Officer 
Joan Leary, Southwark Anti-Social Behaviour Unit 
 
The chair thanked all those who took part. 

2



3 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

 

9. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 Bermondsey High Street Challenge Project 
Jason Page, a local resident, highlighted the art projects recently undertaken around the 
Bermondsey Blue market, including murals and a display of historical memories from the 
area. 
 
Cleaner, Greener, Safer Capital Programme 2016/17 
Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager, summarised the programme and explained 
that the application was open from 5 September 2015 – 9 November 2015. Each ward 
would receive £89,524 for spending on capital projects from April 2016. 
 
Canada Water Masterplan Update 
Miles Price, from British Land, explained that about 21,000 newsletters had been sent out, 
about the emerging masterplan. Consultation events were taking place in the area. 
 

10. REFRESH AND UPDATE OF THE COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT LIST 
(CIPL)  

 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
Councillors commented that residents should be more involved in the process of selecting 
items for inclusion on the project list.  
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the decision on the community infrastructure project list (CIPL) be deferred to 
the next meeting, so that workshops can take place to discuss the current list of 
projects, prior to any decision. 

 

11. LOWER ROAD TWO-WAY  
 

 Simon Phillips, Team Leader of Transport Policy, gave an overview of the issues 
connected with the Lower Road project. He explained that the Canada Water Area Action 
Plan (CWAAP) had identified the removal of all or part of the one-way system as a key 
objective in order to facilitate growth on the Rotherhithe peninsula and achieve a better 
balance between local and through movement. Community engagement on the proposals 
was taking place in Autumn 2015 with consultation scheduled for February 2016 and 
construction in 2017. 
 
 

12. CYCLING SUPERHIGHWAY CS4 - LOCAL UPDATE  
 

 Cally Davidson, Transport for London, gave an overview of the pre-consultation stage of 

3



4 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

the Cycle Superhighway CS4.  
 
February 2016 

- Leaflets to route area 
- 3 or 4 drop-in sessions would take place 
- Frequently Asked Questions document available 
- Advertisements 

 
Consultation report to be published in summer 2016. 
 

13. LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

13.1  LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the following local traffic and parking amendments, detailed in the appendices 
to the report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures: 
 
• Maltby Street – make temporary double yellow lines permanent to prevent 

obstructive parking. 
 

• Rotherhithe Street – install double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking. 
 

• Elephant Lane – install double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking.  
 

• Rouel Road – install double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking. 
 

• Lucey Road – install double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking. 
 

• Hatcham Road industrial area – install double yellow lines to prevent 
obstructive parking. 
 

• Gainsford Street - install double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking. 
 

13.2 ROUEL ROAD ESTATE PARKING  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

4



5 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

That the following local traffic and parking amendments, detailed in the appendices 
to the report, be approved for implementation, subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures: 
 
• That a ticket machine be installed at the Blue Anchor Car Park to provide 

tickets for up to three hours parking in the 30 allocated visitor parking bays. 
 
• That the use of visitor permits be not permitted in the visitor bays. The visitor 

permits are permissible all day in the allocated resident bays. 
 

13.3 TOOLEY STREET FRESH AIR SQUARE PROJECT  
 

 Note: This is an executive function. 
 
Councillors considered the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the suspension of two residents parking bays at the proposed location detailed 
in the appendices to the report be approved for a trial period of up to 12 months to 
accommodate the installation of a portable landscape module, known as a Fresh Air 
Square. 

 

14. CANADA WATER AND SOUTHWARK PARK PARKING PROJECT  
 

 Councillors considered the information contained in the report. 
 
Richard Wells, Principal Network Development Manager, responded to questions on the 
report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

Councillors noted the report and commented that schools in the area should be 
involved in the planning of the project, as concerns had been raised over parking 
availability, for teachers and parents. 

 

15. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

 In response to questions about the house building programme, councillors agreed to have 
a future session to discuss sites. 
 

16. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY  
 

 Following on from discussions under item 10, about consulting residents regarding the 
community infrastructure project list, the community council considered whether to submit 
a question to the next council assembly meeting. 
 

5



6 
 
 

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe Community Council - Saturday 17 October 2015 
 

RESOLVED:  
 

That the following question be sent to council assembly: 
 

“Can the cabinet member ensure that community councils have an input in deciding 
the priority of projects on the community infrastructure project list (CIPL) and that 
priority is decided by the local community?” 

 

 Meeting ended at 3.35pm 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 
 

6



 

 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  

13. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
2 December 2015 
 

Meeting Name: 
Bermondsey and Rotherhithe  
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 
 

Local Parking Amendments: Grange Walk  - Removal of 
ambulance, disabled bays and provision of shared use 
bays 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Grange 

From: 
 

Head of Highways 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION  

 
1. It is recommended that the following non-strategic traffic and parking 

arrangements, detailed in the drawings attached to this report, are approved for 
implementation subject to any necessary statutory procedures; 

 
• Grange Walk  

- removal of disabled bay 
- removal of ambulance bay 
- provide shared use bay 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. Part 3H of the Southwark constitution delegates decision making for non-

strategic traffic management matters to the community council. 
 
3. Paragraph 16 of Part 3H of the Southwark constitution sets out that the 

community council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic 
matters: 
 
• the introduction of single traffic signs 
• the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions 
• the introduction of road markings 
• the introduction of disabled parking bays 
• the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes. 

 
4. This report gives recommendations for revoking the existing traffic regulation 

order for ambulance and disabled bays and introducing shared use bays on 
Grange Walk.  

 
5. The origin and reasons for the recommendations are discussed within the key 

issues section of this report.   
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
6. The developer was granted planning permission (14-AP-2102) on 6 October 

2014, which allows a re-development of premises that include the erection of 
residential buildings providing 167 residential units with basement car and cycle 
parking, amenity space, plant and associated works.  

7
Agenda Item 13



 

 
 
 

  

 
7. As part of the development, forty four (44) parking spaces are being provided at   

basement level. Seventeen (17) of these bays are designated as disabled bays. 
 
8. The site was previously used as a day centre and residential care home. It is 

proposed to replace the redundant ambulance bay with shared use bays. The 
two existing disabled bays will be converted to shared use bays as they were 
associated with the previous land use.  It should be noted that there will be a net 
gain in potential parking space for blue badge holders since the entire shared 
use space can be parked in by blue badge holders without charge. 

 
Parking matters 
 
9. The development is located in a parking zone GR where no waiting is allowed 

during the operational hours (08:30-18:30 Mon –Fri) except in a marked bay.  
 
10. One ambulance and two disabled bays would be removed as a result of these 

proposals. 
 
11. Six (6) shared use parking spaces would be created on Grange Walk.  
 
Policy implications 
 
12. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

policies of the Transport Plan 2011 particularly: 
                 

Policy 7.1 – Maintain and improve the existing road network making the best use 
of it through careful management and considered improvements. 

 
Community impact statement 

 
13. The policies within the transport plan upheld within this report have been subject 

to an equality analysis. 
 
14. The recommendations are area based and will therefore have greatest effect 

upon those people living in the vicinity of the area. 
 
15. The recommendations are not considered to have a disproportionate effect on 

any community or group.  Dedicated disabled bays are being removed but they 
are associated with the previous use and are no longer required. Blue badge 
holders will be able to park without charge in the entire space created by removal 
of the disabled bays and ambulance bays as they are designated ‘shared use’.  
The council continues to provide a service of new disabled bays where eligible 
residents apply.  If in the future such an application is made for this area it can 
be duly considered.  Officers are not aware of any current demand. Therefore 
disabled car users are not considered to be disproportionately affected. 

 
Resource implications 
 
16. All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully met by the 

developer.  
 
 
 

8



 

 
 
 

  

Legal implications  
 
17. Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the 

Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984. 
 
18. Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its 

intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic 
Order (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. 

 
19. These regulations also require the council to consider any representations 

received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following 
publication of the draft order.  

 
20. Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in the light 

of administrative law principles, human rights law and the relevant statutory 
powers. 

 
21. By virtue of section 122, the council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 

1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of 
vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and the provision of suitable and 
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway. 

 
22. These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the 

following matters: 
 

a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises. 
b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation 

and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve amenity. 
c) the national air quality strategy. 
d) facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety 

and convenience of their passengers. 
e) any other matters appearing to the council to be relevant. 

 
23. By virtue of sections 45 - 46, the council may, by order designate parking places 

on highways in their area for vehicles or vehicles of any class specified in the 
order; and the authority may make charges (of such amount as may be 
prescribed under section 46) for vehicles left in a parking place so designated.  

 
24. The exercise by council of functions under this section shall not render council 

subject to any liability in respect of the loss of or damage to any vehicle in a 
parking place or the contents or fittings of any such vehicle. 

 
Consultation  
 
25. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. 
 
26. Should the community council approve the recommendations, statutory 

consultation will take place as part of the making of the traffic management order. 
This process is defined by national regulations. 

 
27. The council will place a proposal notice in proximity to the site location and also 

publish the notice in the Southwark News and the London Gazette. 
 
28. Any person wishing to comment upon or object to the proposed order will have 21 

9



 

 
 
 

  

days in which to do so. 
 
29. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to informally resolve, this 

objection will be reported to the community council for determination, in accordance 
with the Southwark constitution. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 
 

Southwark Council 
Environment and Leisure 
Highways 
160 Tooley Street, 
London 
SE1 2QH 
 
Online: 
Southwark transport plan 
2011 - Southwark 
Council 

George Hutchful 
020 7525 5473 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 

Appendix 1 Decision Notice 
Appendix 2 Proposed Layout 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Head of Highways 
Report Author George Hutchful, Highway Development Engineer 

Version Final 
Dated 20 November 2015 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Law and Democracy No No 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 20 November 2015 
 

10



APPENDIX 111



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



APPENDIX 231



  
BERMONDSEY AND ROTHERHITHE COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST 

(OPEN) 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16 

NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Bill Williams (Chair)  
Councillor Sunny Lambe (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto  
Councillor Stephanie Cryan 
Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor David Hubber 
Councillor Ben Johnson 
Councillor Richard Livingstone  
Councillor Hamish McCallum 
Councillor Eliza Mann  
Councillor Damian O’Brien 
Councillor James Okosun 
Councillor Leo Pollak 
Councillor Lisa Rajan 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
 
 
Electronic version (No hard copy) 
Councillor Anood Al-Samerai. 
Councillor Michael Situ 
 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
 
 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) 2nd Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.  
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Others 
 
Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission 
 
 
 
Total:                                                 
 
Dated:  15 September 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
      1 
 
 
 
     30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	 
	5 Minutes
	13 Local Parking Amendments: Grange Walk  - Removal of ambulance, disabled bays and provision of shared use bays
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	 [Comment...]



